WONGA PARK DISTRICT RESIDENT'S ASSOCIATION.

inutes of General Meeting held on 10th December, 1982, at the Community Cottage at 8.10 p.m.

The Chairman, Mr. M. Blunn, welcomed J. Upton, J. Buist, J. and A. Aird, D. Aston. R. Carroll, D. Goodwin, G. Harrison, J. Kenwright, L. Hickling, J. and C. Lloyd, and J. and J. Penwill.

Apologies were received from V. LeFranke and T. VanWegberg.

Minutes of previous meeting were circulated. Moved for acceptance and confirmation by A. Aird and seconded by J. Kenwright.... carried.

Correspondence: Warrandyte Advisory Committee report of survey.

Letter from Wonga Park Playgroup re ceasing of Doctor coming to Wonga Park for immunisation services. A.Aird moved that we write to L'dale Council to enquire if it is their intent to cease the practise of a Doctor coming to Wonga Park to immunise the infants for Triple antigen, Polio, etc., and if so, why? Seconded by G. Harrison. Amendment: Further to this motion, this Association feels that rather than cutting services to the children in Wonga Park, the Council should be increasing the council facilities including the extention of the Baby Health Centre hours. We would be appreciative if you would supply us withthe relevant statistics regarding this matter. Amendment accepted by mover and seconder, motion carried.

Letter from Mr. P. Falconer re Telecom not selling off uneconomical areas. General Business:

- J. Aird moved that we write to L'dale Council re the extention of the Bookmobile hours in Wonga Park, mentioning previous correspondence dating back to June, 1981, with no reply or action. Seconded by L. Hickling..... carried.
- G. Harrison moved that we write to Council to express concern that the Garbage collection service are not taking indistructable rubbish. Seconded by J. Penwill. Motion carried.
- G. Harrison moved that we write to L'dale Council requesting that we would like an an indication as to the timetable for any planned improvements of either Yarra Road and Brushy Park Road, as it was felt the condition of the surface of these roads needed attention, being two major roads to Wonga Park. Seconded by J. Penwill..Carried.
- J(Mrs.) Penwill moved that a follow up letter be sent to L'dale Council re results of a survey of the crests of the hills in Jumping Creek Road, East and West of the Post Office/General Store. Seconded by J(Mr.) Penwill carried.
- C. Lloyd moved that when Toppings Road is sealed it be made a through road. Seconded by J. Lloyd motion lost.

Accounts for payment: Community Cottage rental.... \$8-00
Supper (J. Aird)\$12-00
News and Notes (November)

Moved for payment by J. Upton, seconded by J. Kenwright ... carried.

General Business Cont.

- 6. Complaints were expressed regarding the inefficiency of the sorting of the mail at Wonga Park Post Office and concern was expressed at the lack of confidentiality in the handling of the mail. Moved by J. Upton that the Chairman to approach the new people and ask them to upgrade the service and to ensure the the mail is kept confidential. Seconded by G. Harrison carried.
- 7.J. Aird moved that we congratulate the L'dale Council regarding the painting of double white lines along Brysons Road. Seconded by J. Kenwright.... Carried.
- 8.Re Open Council Meetings.

 Council has now decided that Riding Meetings will now be open to the public, but all General Operations, Planning, and Administrive meetings will continue to meet behind closed doors.
- 9.C. Lloyd expressed disappointment at the lack of a councillor at our meeting.
- 10. It was decided to send Christman cards to our three local council ors and to Mr. L. Hill and the Hon Mrs. G. Baylor, With a message of thanks for their interest.
- Mr. J. Upton gave a short report of a meeting held on 29-11-82 attended by 60 people.

 Meeting was assured that anyone in need who happlied would be dealt with and favourable loans could be arranged.
- 12.L. Hickling reported that the duplicator was being serviced and costs were covered by proceeds made.
- 13. Hall lights were reported to be seen on at night when the hall was not in use.

 It was suggested that if seen, to report to Mr. R. Brindle.
- 14. It was reported that Miss Aitken recently had a car accident and is now recovering.
- 15.It was reported that Mrs. N. Brindle has resigned as Guide Leader of the Wonga Park Guide Company.

Meeting closed at 9.55 p.m.